
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
Governance and Human Resources 

Town Hall, Upper Street, London, N1 2UD 
 
 

AGENDA FOR THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE D 

 
Members of Licensing Sub Committee D are summoned to a meeting, which will be held in 
Committee Room 4, Town Hall, Upper Street, N1 2UD on, 17 September 2015 at 6.30 pm. 
 
 
John Lynch 
Head of Democratic Services 
 
 

Enquiries to : Jackie Tunstall 

Tel : 020 7527 3068 

E-mail : democracy@islington.gov.uk 

Despatched : 8 September 2015 

 
 
Membership Substitute 
 
Councillor Flora Williamson (Chair) 
Councillor Satnam Gill (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Aysegul Erdogan 
 

All other members of the Licensing committee 

 
Quorum: is 3 Councillors 
 

 
Welcome :  Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting.  

Procedures to be followed at the meeting are attached. 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 

A.  
 

Formal matters 
 

Page 

1.  Introductions and procedure 
 

 

2.  Apologies for absence 
 

 

3.  Declarations of substitute members 
 

 

4.  Declarations of interest 
 

 

 If you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business: 
 if it is not yet on the council’s register, you must declare both the 

existence and details of it at the start of the meeting or when it becomes 
apparent; 

 you may choose to declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest that is 
already in the register in the interests of openness and transparency.   

In both the above cases, you must leave the room without participating in 
discussion of the item. 
 
If you have a personal interest in an item of business and you intend to speak 
or vote on the item you must declare both the existence and details of it at the 
start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent but you may participate in the 
discussion and vote on the item. 
 

*(a) Employment, etc - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation 
carried on for profit or gain. 

(b) Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of your 
expenses in carrying out duties as a member, or of your election; including 
from a trade union. 

(c)  Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between you 
or your partner (or a body in which one of you has a beneficial interest) and 
the council. 

(d)  Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area. 

(e)  Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or 
longer. 

(f)  Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in 
which you or your partner have a beneficial interest. 

 (g) Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place 
of business or land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the 
securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued share 
capital of that body or of any one class of its issued share capital.   

 
This applies to all members present at the meeting. 
 

 

5.  Order of Business 
 

 

6.  Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 

1 - 12 

B.  
 

Items for Decision 
 

Page 

1.  Sainsbury's, 28-30 Junction Road, London, N19 5RE - Application for a new 
premises licence 

13 – 78 
Junction 



 
 
 

 

2.  Tas Firin, 277 City Road, London, EC1V 1LA - Application for a new premises 
licence 
 

79 – 114 
St Peters 

3.  7 Days Food and Wine, 93A Stroud Green Road, London, N4 3PX - Premises 
licence variation 
 

115 – 148 
Tollington 

C.  
 

Urgent non-exempt items 
 

 

 Any non-exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently by 
reason of special circumstances. The reasons for urgency will be agreed by the 
Chair and recorded in the minutes. 

 

D.  
 

Exclusion of public and press 
 

 

 To consider whether, in view of the nature of the remaining items on the agenda, 
any of them are likely to involve the disclosure of exempt or confidential 
information within the terms of the Access to Information Procedure Rules in the 
Constitution and, if so, whether to exclude the press and public during 
discussion thereof. 

 

E.  
 

Urgent Exempt Items (if any) 
 

 

 Any exempt items which the Chair agrees should be considered urgently by 
reason of special circumstances.  The reasons for urgency will be agreed by the 
Chair and recorded in the minutes. 

 

 
 



 
 
 

 
ISLINGTON LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES -   
  
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING LICENSING APPLICATIONS UNDER THE  
LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

  
INTRODUCTION TIME 

GUIDE 
1)  The Chair of the Sub-Committee will open the meeting and invite all members of the Sub-Committee, 
Officers, the applicant and anybody making representations, including witnesses (who have been given 
permission to appear) to introduce themselves. 

 

  
2)  The Chair will introduce the application and draw attention to the procedure to be followed as detailed 
below. 

 

  
CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATIONS:  
  
N.B. The Sub-Committee have read all the papers.  All parties should use this time to present a 
summary of their key points and not to repeat the detail already provided in the report. 

 

  
3)  The Licensing Officer will report any further information relating to the application or representations. 
Where necessary the relevant parties will respond to these points during their submissions. 

 

  
4)  Responsible Authorities to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points 
requested by the Authority.  Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear. 

10 
mins 

  
5)  The Sub-Committee to question the responsible authorities on matters arising from their submission.  
  
6)  Interested Parties to present the key points of their representations; and clarify any points requested 
by the Authority.  Witnesses, given permission by the Authority, may appear. 

10 
mins 

  
7)  The Sub-Committee to question the objectors on matters arising from their submission.  
  
8) The applicant to present the key points of their application, address the representations and clarify any 
points requested by the Authority.  Witnesses given permission by the Authority may appear. 

10 
mins 

  
9)  The Sub-Committee to question the applicants on matters arising from their submission.  
 
10)  If required, the Licensing Officer to clarify matters relating to the application and the Licensing Policy. 

 

 
11)  The Chair may give permission for any party to question another party in the order of representations     
given above. 

 

 
CASE SUMMARIES 

 

  
12)  Responsible Authorities 2 
13)  Interested parties mins 
14)  Applicant each 
  

DELIBERATION AND DECISION  
 
15)  The Sub-Committee may retire to consider its decision.  The Committee Clerk and Legal Officer will 
remain with the Sub-Committee. 

 

 
16)  If the Sub-Committee retires, all parties should remain available to provide further information or 
clarification. 

 

 
17)  The chair will announce their decision giving reasons and any conditions to be attached to the 
licence.  All parties will be informed of the decision in writing. 

 

 
 



 

35 
 

London Borough of Islington 
 

Licensing Sub Committee D -  23 June 2015 
 

Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee D held at Committee Room 4, Town Hall, 
Upper Street, N1 2UD on  23 June 2015 at 6.30 pm. 

 
 

Present: Councillors: Flora Williamson (Chair), Alex Diner and Nick Wayne  

 
 

Councillor Flora Williamson in the Chair 
 

 

54 INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURE (Item A1) 
Councillor Flora Williamson welcomed everyone to the meeting and officers and members 
introduced themselves.  The procedure for the conduct of the meeting was outlined and 
those present were informed that the procedure was detailed in the papers. 
 

55 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Item A2) 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Gill and Erdogan. 
 

56 DECLARATIONS OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (Item A3) 
Councillor Diner substituted for Councillor Gill and Councillor Wayne substituted for 
Councillor Erdogan. 
 

57 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Item A4) 
None. 
 

58 ORDER OF BUSINESS (Item A5) 
The order of business was as the agenda. 
 

59 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Item A6) 
RESOLVED 
That the minutes of the meeting held on the 23 April 2015 be confirmed as an accurate 
record of proceedings and the Chair be authorised to sign them. 
 

60 THE FLYING SCOTSMAN, 2-4 CALEDONIAN ROAD, N1 9DT - SEXUAL 
ESTABLISHMENT LICENCE APPLICATION (Item B1) 
The applicant reported that they had submitted a planning application to redevelop the 
business and create a gastro venue.  In the meantime, it was necessary to keep trading in 
order to meet the cost of redevelopment. The premises were Grade 2 listed and obtaining 
planning consent was taking longer than anticipated.  Facilities had been improved over the 
past six years and money had been invested in the premises. 
 
In response to questions it was noted that it would be more profitable if planning permission 
was received, however it may be necessary to use the current structure if there was a long 
delay. The applicant reported that incidents have been reduced over the years.  The area 
had previously been a drug area. They had an SIA trained supervisor on site and they 
worked closely with the police and the licensing team.  £24,000 had been spent on CCTV.  
Football crowds were the greatest problem. A formal risk assessment was carried out 
annually and one was also carried out weekly to review the bookings that week. There was 
also a quarterly audit. This was a very small premises and it was considered that only one 
door staff member was sufficient.  Upgrades had been made to the facilities for performers 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

Agenda Item A6



Licensing Sub Committee D -  23 June 2015 
 

36 
 

which now included changing rooms and toilets. Performers had a point of liaison. There 
were alternative exits and CCTV was managed by the reception area 24 hourly.  Performers 
had an induction process. An agency supplied the dancers. Cash was used and not credit 
card. They were looking to have two trained SIA registered staff.  They did not want door 
staff to have a big visual presence as they considered this could be inflammatory.  It was 
expected that by next year there would be a change in their operation. Staff were trained to 
manage clientele.  Football fans were not allowed to chant or to block the pavement.  
Crowds were not a problem except on match days and this was not an issue related to 
sexual entertainment. The Sub-Committee noted that there were no SIA staff inside the 
premises but there were signs up regarding the performers and if there were any problems 
the door staff would be called.  Staff were experienced and were trained to deal with issues. 
There were not usually any problems.  The most difficult problem to control were customers 
using mobile phones to take photos of performers. Situations were managed before they 
became a problem.  The premises were usually quiet except on Fridays and Saturdays and 
there were less problems here than at other public houses in the area. Football crowds 
would always be an issue. 
 
RESOLVED 

a) That the application for the renewal of a sex establishment licence in respect of The 
Flying Scotsman, 2-4 Caledonian Road, N1 be granted. 

b) That the conditions of the previous licence shall be applied to the licence with the 
following addition. 

 That the SEV risk assessment be sent to the licensing team for inspection. 

REASONS FOR DECISION 
The Sub-Committee considered the written and oral submissions put forward by the 
applicant.  The Sub-Committee heard evidence that the applicant’s long term strategy was 
to remove sexual entertainment from the venue but that there were currently issues with 
planning and that the applicant needed the revenue to continue until the planning issues 
were resolved.  The Sub-Committee also heard evidence that a risk assessment was 
reviewed annually and that there was a quarterly audit by Head Office. There was also a 
weekly risk assessment particularly in relation to local football matches.  The Sub-
Committee heard evidence that an extra member of staff was being trained to SIA 
standards.  
 
The Sub-Committee noted that this was a renewal application and was satisfied that the 
applicant had demonstrated high standards of management, a management structure 
capable of operating the venue and the ability to adhere to the standard conditions for sex 
establishments. 
 
The Sub-Committee noted that the licensing authority had not received any complaints 
about the venue and the police had not made any representations. 
 
The Sub-Committee noted the representations from local residents in relation to patrons 
congregating outside the premises but considered that this would be addressed by the 
additional SIA qualified member of staff. 
 
The Sub-Committee considered that it was appropriate to attach the authority’s standard 
conditions for sexual entertainment venues to the grant of the licence with the previously 
agreed condition and with the additional condition detailed above. The Sub-Committee had 
concerns regarding the welfare of the performers and was satisfied that the additional 
condition would address these concerns. 
 
 

Page 2



Licensing Sub Committee D -  23 June 2015 
 

37 
 

61 FYEO, 23 CITY ROAD, EC1Y 1AG - SEXUAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCE 
APPLICATION (Item B2) 
The licensing officer reported that a special treatment licence for this premises had been 
granted on Monday 15 June. 
 
The applicant reported that this was a luxurious purpose built premises.  There were no 
dimly lit booths.  Tesco and Travelodge had put in testimonials stating that they had no 
problems with the premises. Noise disturbance was not an issue with this site. Customers 
used the City Road entrance.  Taxis were brought to the door for customers and 
performers.  Customers waited inside the premises to ensure no noise disturbance. If 
dancers brought cars they would be escorted to their vehicles by a member of staff. This 
was not a residential area. This was a licence renewal.  The premises had a high standard 
of management.  There had been no complaints and no responsible authority objections.  
There were suitable facilities for customers and dancers. 
 
In response to questions it was noted that the deputy and general manager liaised with the 
dancers if there were any issues. All dancers were taken through an induction process and 
a meeting was held with the dancers on a monthly basis. There were four door staff to 
approximately 60-80 customers; one outside, two inside and one checking the booths. 
Bookings were reviewed weekly to ensure the correct number of door supervisors were 
employed. Facilities for dancers had been maintained, there was an induction held on a 
regular basis and dancers had stylists. The venue was for over 18s but Challenge 21 was 
operated. A general risk assessment was carried out every six months.  A minimum of two 
door supervisors were employed. The applicants had applied for a new licence for a similar 
venue in Twickenham.  Twickenham had a nil policy and the licence had not been granted.  
It was noted that there was a trained masseuse on the premises, registered with the 
Authority.  She wore a uniform and it was quite clear that she acted as a masseuse and was 
not a dancer.  
 
RESOLVED 

a) That the application for the renewal of a sex establishment licence in respect of For 
Your Eyes Only, 23 City Road, EC1Y 1AG be granted. 

 
b) That the conditions of the previous licence shall be applied to the licence.  

REASONS FOR DECISION 
The Sub-Committee considered the written and oral submissions put forward by the 
applicant. The Sub-Committee heard evidence that the premises were a purpose built 
venue. The Sub-Committee noted that the licensing authority had not received any 
complaints about the venue and the police had not made any representations.  Performers 
were escorted to car or a taxi and customers also remain in the venue whilst awaiting taxis 
to minimise disturbance.  The Sub-Committee noted the letters from Tesco and the nearby 
Travelodge in support. The Sub-Committee noted that at busy periods four SIA staff were 
employed, one of whom specifically patrols the private booths. The Sub-Committee heard 
evidence that, as well as weekly risk assessments, a general risk assessment was 
undertaken every six months. The Sub-Committee noted that the masseuse employed at 
the premises was qualified and registered with the Authority and completely separate from 
the performers. 
 
The Sub-Committee was satisfied, that in accordance with the Authority’s policy, the 
applicant demonstrated high standards of management, a management structure capable 
of operating the venue and the ability to adhere to the standard conditions for sex 
establishments. 
 

Page 3



Licensing Sub Committee D -  23 June 2015 
 

38 
 

The Sub-Committee noted that the objection was made in relation to the renewal application 
for a special treatment licence which came before the Licensing Regulatory Committee on 
the 15 June 2015 and was granted. 
 
The Sub-Committee considered that it was appropriate to attach the authority’s standard 
conditions for sexual entertainment venues and the previously agreed additional condition, 
to the grant of the licence. 
 
 
 
 

 The meeting ended at 8.00 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CHAIR 
 

Page 4



 

39 
 

London Borough of Islington 
 

Licensing Sub Committee D -  30 June 2015 
 

Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee D held at Committee Room 4, Town Hall, 
Upper Street, N1 2UD on  30 June 2015 at 6.30 pm. 

 
 

Present: Councillors: Flora Williamson (Items B2-B4), Satnam Gill, Alex 
Diner and Angela Picknell (Item B1) 

 
Councillor Satnam Gill in the Chair (Item B1) 

Councillor Flora Williamson in the Chair (Items B2-B4) 
 

62 INTRODUCTIONS AND PROCEDURE (Item A1) 
Councillor Flora Williamson welcomed everyone to the meeting and officers and members 
introduced themselves.  The procedure for the conduct of the meeting was outlined and 
those present were informed that the procedure was detailed in the papers. 
 

63 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Item A2) 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Erdogan. 
 

64 DECLARATIONS OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (Item A3) 
Councillor Diner substituted for Councillor Erdogan.  Councillor Picknell substituted for 
Councillor Williamson for Item B1 – Pistachio and Pickle. 
 

65 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Item A4) 
None. 
 

66 ORDER OF BUSINESS (Item A5) 
The order of business was as the agenda. 
 

67 PISTACHIO AND PICKLE DAIRY, 6 CAMDEN PASSAGE, N1 8ED - APPLICATION FOR 
A NEW PREMISES LICENCE (Item B1) 
The licensing officer reported that the premises were to be open until 10pm and there had 
been 9 resident objections. 
 
Three local residents spoke in objection to the application. It was stated that this was in a 
cumulative impact zone that already had eight licensed premises between the Camden 
Head and the York public house. Concern was expressed that future occupiers could use 
the licence but not as a cheese shop. Concerns were raised regarding an on and off licence 
and considered that the food allowed with alcohol should be defined as a substantial or 
main meal.  It was stated that there would be 16 persons on the first floor in a very small 
area and there would be noise escape from the windows on this floor.  Concern was also 
expressed about the overlooking from customers into the houses opposite.  It was 
considered that the pavement outside was too narrow to eat and drink outside and was a 
significant reduction, in terms of space, for pedestrians and for local residents. It was further 
stated that there should be no off sales and no eating outside. It was reported that similar 
licensed premises in the vicinity removed their outside tables and chairs at 6pm.  The 
number of licensed premises had to be limited and this application should be refused. 
 
Councillor Klute considered that it was inevitable that people from the premises would spill 
out onto the pavement. He stated that he had sought legal advice and the application could 
be refused on grounds of the number of premises in the area, the proximity of residents and 

Public Document Pack

Page 5



Licensing Sub Committee D -  30 June 2015 
 

40 
 

the special feature of the narrow passageway. He considered that there could not be eight 
customers outside the premises, at the tables and chairs, without obstruction.  It was 
inevitable that alcohol caused people to make more noise.  This was a very good cheese 
shop but including the sale of alcohol created an intensification of use.  If the licence was 
granted the use of the tables and chairs until 6pm in line with other premises seemed 
reasonable. 
 
In response to questions it was noted that footfall and noise had increased in Camden 
Passage over the years and it was difficult to use front rooms with the noise. Residents 
reported that Coffeeworks and Applestat did not sell alcohol. This was the narrowest part of 
Camden Passage and was the reason why Applestat was refused.  
 
The applicants reported that the cheese shop was a welcome addition to the area.  Alcohol 
was ancillary to food and customers would not be able to drink alcohol unless they were 
eating.  They did not want to compromise the existing passageway and would be happy to 
take in tables and chairs at 6pm.  There had been no representations from the licensing 
authority, the police or other responsible authorities.  They stated that they may be able to 
put film over the first floor window to prevent overlooking. They would be willing to consider 
restricting the number of tables and chairs outside.  The premises could not end up as a 
wine bar as cheese would need to be sold with alcohol.  Wines and fortified wine would be 
sold at the premises with some bottled craft beers.  They would not sell spirits or beers on 
tap.  They could reduce outside the tables and chairs outside to two with four people. Sales 
of alcohol only would be refused. Music was background only.  The number of people that 
could be accommodated on the first floor was 16.  This could be restricted if necessary.  
The applicants were concerned that planning permission may not be granted for an air 
conditioning unit as the premises was situated in a conservation area.  They had followed 
the correct consultation process but had not held a meeting with residents to discuss the 
application. 
 
In summary, the interested parties considered that this was too small a premises for this 
use. This was the wrong location for this type of premises, the street was too small and it 
would impact on residents at both the front and the rear of the premises. Appestat had been 
refused and it was considered that this should remain as a cheese shop without alcohol. 
 
The applicant stated that this premises had a unique offering. It was unlike Appestat and 
wine would be paired with cheese.  The applicant stated that there was no intention of 
turning the shop into a wine bar. 
 
RESOLVED that  
a) the application for a new premises licence in respect of Pistachio and Pickle Dairy, 6 
Camden Passage, N1 8ED be granted:- 
 
i) To permit the premises to sell alcohol, on and off the premises, from 10 am to 10.30 pm 

on Monday to Saturday and 10 am to 10 pm on Sunday.  
ii) Opening hours to be from 10 am to 10.30 pm on Monday to Saturday and 10 am to 10 

pm on Sunday.  
 

b)  Conditions as outlined in appendix 3 as detailed on page 34 of the agenda with the 
following additions shall be applied to the licence. 

 Tables and chairs outside shall be cleared away at 6pm. 

 Tables shall be restricted to two outside the premises with two people seated 
at each table. 

 Customers on the first floor shall be limited to 12 people, excluding staff. 
 

Page 6



Licensing Sub Committee D -  30 June 2015 
 

41 
 

REASONS FOR DECISION 
The Sub-Committee listened to all the evidence and submissions and read all the material. 
The Sub-Committee reached the decision having given consideration to the Licensing Act 
2003, as amended, and its regulations, the national guidance and the Council’s Licensing 
Policy.  
 
The Sub-Committee took into consideration Licensing Policy 2.  The premises fall under the 
Angel and Upper Street cumulative impact area.  Licensing policy 2 creates a rebuttable 
presumption that applications for new premises licences that are likely to add to the existing 
cumulative impact will normally be refused, unless an applicant can demonstrate why the 
operation of the premises involved will not add to the cumulative impact or otherwise impact 
adversely on the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
The Sub-Committee heard from the residents that there were already eight licensed 
premises between the Camden Head and the York public houses and granting this 
application would add to the cumulative impact.  The premises were situated along a 
particularly narrow passageway and having tables and chairs outside the shop would 
restrict the access for pedestrians. There were concerns expressed that the application was 
for full on and off sales and residents asked that if granted there be no off sales and tables 
and chairs be removed at 6pm in keeping with neighbouring licences. There were also 
concerns regarding noise escape from the first floor windows and the number of customers 
to be accommodated in a limited space.  
 
The applicant confirmed that the intention of the business was to provide an alcohol drink 
with a cheese plate and would not be a wine bar and the sale of alcohol would be ancillary 
to the sale of cheese platters.  The applicants conceded to the removal of tables and chairs 
at 6pm and a limit of 2 tables with 4 people seated to reduce the noise impact on residents 
and footfall for pedestrians.  There would be a limited number of covers.  Music would only 
be background.  
 
The Sub-Committee noted that there were no representations from responsible authorities. 
 
The Sub–Committee noted that the premises were in close proximity to residential 
premises.  The applicant had made concessions to the application by agreeing to limit the 
number of tables and chairs outside and would liaise with residents to address concerns 
raised regarding noise and privacy issues. 
 
The Sub-Committee considered that the premises were within the exceptions to the 
cumulative impact policy detailed in licensing policy 2.  This was a small premises with a 
capacity of 50 or less, the operating hours were within the hours specified in licensing policy 
8 and the premises were not alcohol led. The Sub-Committee was satisfied that the agreed 
conditions would prevent future use as a wine bar only. The Sub-Committee therefore 
considered that the operation of the premises would not add to the cumulative impact or 
otherwise impact adversely on the promotion of the licensing objectives.  
 
Note of the Sub-Committee 
The Sub-Committee expects the applicant to work with residents to reduce overlooking and 
noise from the first floor windows at the front and rear of the premises. 
 

68 OLDROYD, 344 UPPER STREET, N1 0PD - APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES 
LICENCE (Item B2) 
The licensing officer reported that additional papers had been circulated by the applicant.  
These would be interleaved with the agenda papers. 
 

Page 7



Licensing Sub Committee D -  30 June 2015 
 

42 
 

A local resident spoke against the application.  She had concerns regarding the off sales 
proposal.  It was proposed that space had been made available for ten people to consume 
alcohol without a meal and she requested that alcohol was served with a main or 
substantial meal throughout the premises.  She raised concerns regarding outside seating 
as this was a very busy part of Upper Street for pedestrians and cyclists. She stated that 
there should be no tables outside, no off sales and a full on licence that was qualified to 
include meals and the whole of the ground floor. 
 
The applicant’s representative reported that the application was within the framework hours 
in licensing policy 8.  Conditions had been agreed with the police and noise officer following 
consultation. The police had been in agreement with condition 2, which allowed for 10 
persons on the ground floor to have alcohol with no food. A letter had been sent to residents 
but no response had been received.  Off sales were tightly restricted and external seating 
would be controlled with an application to the highways department. He considered that the 
application, with conditions in place, would not add to the cumulative impact and the 
responsible authorities had agreed with this. The premises had a capacity of less than 50 
people, was food led and the hours sought were within the framework policy hours in 
licensing policy 8.  It was hoped that the restaurant would be a popular addition to the area. 
 
In response to questions it was noted that the promotion of the licensing objectives in the 
application form were reflected in the schedule of conditions.  There were 40 covers and 10 
people in the bar area.  The first floor was laid out as a restaurant. Off sales were required 
for wine sold with a take away meal and for service to the tables and chairs area.  It was 
considered that the application fell within the exceptions to the policy however, if there was 
a need for compromise, condition 2 could be amended. 
 
RESOLVED that 
a)  the application for a new premises licence in respect of Oldroyd, 344 Upper Street, N1 
be granted:- 
iii) To permit the premises to sell alcohol, on and off sales from Sunday to Thursday from 

10 am until 11pm and on Fridays and Saturdays from 10 am until midnight.  
iv) To allow the provision of late night refreshment on Fridays and Saturdays from 11pm to 

midnight.  
v) Proposed opening hours to be: Sundays to Thursdays from 10am until 11.30 pm and 

Fridays and Saturdays form 10 am until half past midnight. 
 
b)   conditions as outlined in appendix 3 as detailed on page 68 of the agenda with the 
following amendment shall be applied to the licence. 
 
Condition 2 to read. The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to persons taking a 
table meal or have booked a table meal and are drinking prior to their meal on the ground 
floor. The ground floor customers shall be limited to 10 persons waiting to eat and 
consumption of alcohol by customers shall be ancillary to their meal. 
 
REASONS FOR DECISION 
The Sub-Committee listened to all the evidence and submissions and read all the material. 
The Sub-Committee reached the decision having given consideration to the Licensing Act 
2003, as amended, and its regulations, the national guidance and the Council’s Licensing 
Policy.  
 
The Sub-Committee took into consideration Licensing Policy 2.  The premises fall under the 
Angel and Upper Street cumulative impact area.  Licensing policy 2 creates a rebuttable 
presumption that applications for new premises licences that are likely to add to the existing 
cumulative impact will normally be refused, unless an applicant can demonstrate why the 

Page 8



Licensing Sub Committee D -  30 June 2015 
 

43 
 

operation of the premises involved will not add to the cumulative impact or otherwise impact 
adversely on the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
The interested parties reported that they objected to the application on the grounds of 
cumulative impact.  They had particular concerns regarding the application seeking off sales 
of alcohol and the number of customers on the ground floor that would be allowed to 
consume alcohol without a meal. They requested that alcohol be served with a main or 
substantial meal throughout the premises. They also considered that a tables and chairs 
licence should not be granted as this would obstruct the pavement. 
 
The applicant stated that this premises was a restaurant with capacity of less than 50 
persons and within the licensing policy framework hours.  Off sales would be tightly 
restricted to the table and chairs area and only sealed wine with a take away meal. He 
applicant had consulted with the police and the noise team and agreed the conditions 
proposed in the agenda. The applicant had responded to the interested parties and invited 
them to meet to address their concerns but they had not responded. The concerns raised 
about the external seating area was controlled by separate legislation and was a matter for 
the highways department.  
 
The Sub-Committee noted that there were no objections from the responsible authorities.   
 
The Sub-Committee considered that the premises were within the exceptions to the 
cumulative impact policy detailed in licensing policy 2.  This was a small premises with a 
capacity of 50 or less, the operating hours were within the hours specified in licensing policy 
8 and the premises were not alcohol led. The Sub-Committee was satisfied that, with the 
conditions proposed and with the amendment to the proposed condition 2, the operation of 
the premises would not add to the cumulative impact or otherwise impact adversely on the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.  
 

69 BONE DADDIES, 10 BALDWIN STREET, EC1V 9NU - APPLICATION FOR A NEW 
PREMISES LICENCE (Item B3) 
The licensing officer reported that there had been one response to the notice of hearing and 
the resident still required that the meeting be held. Hours had been reduced to framework 
hours. 
 
The applicant’s representative reported that this was to be a Japanese Ramen restaurant.  
As recorded music had been applied for from 11pm until midnight on Fridays and 
Saturdays, noise conditions had been agreed with the noise officer and would be added to 
the licence if granted.  Noise conditions were tabled and would be interleaved with the 
agenda papers.  This was a restaurant but music would be above background levels.  
Windows did not open and the restaurant was air conditioned.  There was to be no external 
drinking. Hours had been amended to start at 11am on Sunday although midday could be 
agreed. It was a food led premises and fell within the exception to the cumulative impact 
policy. The licensing authority agreed that the application was policy compliant. 
 
In response to questions, it was stated that music was slightly above the background level 
at the other three Bone Daddy restaurants and the noise officer was happy with the 
additional conditions as the restaurant was situated in a modern building with double 
glazing.  The applicant would like the flexibility for the bar area. The capacity was for 65 
persons in the restaurant and another 10 to 15 in the bar area. The police had agreed 15 
people in the bar area.  A plan indicating the revised hatched area could be resubmitted. 
 
RESOLVED that: 
a) The application for a new premises licence in respect of Bone Daddies, 10 Baldwin 
Street, EC1V 9NU be granted:- 

Page 9



Licensing Sub Committee D -  30 June 2015 
 

44 
 

vi) To permit the premises to sell alcohol on and off the premises from 11 am to 11pm on 
Sundays to Thursdays and 11 am to midnight on Fridays and Saturdays.  

vii) To allow the provision of late night refreshment from 11pm to midnight on Fridays and 
Saturdays.  

viii) To allow the provision of recorded music from 11pm to midnight on Fridays and 
Saturdays. 
The proposed opening hours are 11am to 11pm on Sundays to Thursdays and 11am to 
midnight on Fridays and Saturdays. 

 
b) Conditions as outlined in appendix 3 as detailed on page 106 of the agenda with the 
following amendment and addition shall be applied to the licence. 
 

 Condition 2 to read. The supply of alcohol at the premises shall only be to persons 
taking a table meal or have booked a table meal and are drinking prior to their meal on 
the bar area. The bar area customers shall be limited to 15 persons waiting to eat and 
consumption of alcohol by customers shall be ancillary to their meal. 

 
Additional noise conditions. 

 On receipt of a substantiated noise complaint an assessment of sound insulation will be 
undertaken and appropriate improvement works and noise control measures carried 
out, so as to ensure that music and people noise generated within the licensed 
premises meets with the Council’s noise criteria within noise sensitive premises to the 
satisfaction of the Council’s Noise Team, in writing, before any regulated entertainment 
takes place. 

 During the hours that regulated entertainment takes place, windows shall be closed and 
doors closed so far as reasonably practicable. 

70 LOVES COMPANY, UNIT 1, 104-122 CITY ROAD, EC1V 2NR -REVIEW OF PREMISES 
LICENCE (Item B4) 
The licensing officer reported that a licence variation had been issued adding the conditions 
detailed on page 146 of the report. 
 
The licensing authority had submitted the review following concerns regarding the 
standards of management.  She summarised events that had led to the review and stated 
that there had been a couple of unsatisfactory visits in both February and March.  A police 
closure notice was issued in April following breaches of the licence conditions. She reported 
that she had been informed today that the noise limiter had been calibrated, copies of the 
training plan had been made available, staff were to go on a personal licence course at the 
end of the month and changes had been made to the CCTV, although this had not been 
checked. Progress was being made but it was suggested that a suspension of the licence 
up to one month would be appropriate in order to allow outstanding measures to be put in 
place. However, this would depend on the evidence given by the licensee at the meeting. 
 
In response to questions, the licensing authority stated that the management structure had 
been a key issue.  The designated premises supervisor and other staff had reasonable 
experience.  A management structure was now in place and the licensing authority 
considered that communication may have been the main issue.  
 
The police supported the review.  CCTV had not been working in April but they had now 
been assured that a new system had been fitted and upgraded.  The police would need to 
see that this was in full working order and of sufficient quality.  The police stated that they 
would like to see the training plan up and running and considered a suspension was 
appropriate to see this work carried out. It was noted that combustible material stored 
beneath the escape stairway was still an ongoing problem.  

Page 10



Licensing Sub Committee D -  30 June 2015 
 

45 
 

 
The applicant’s representative reported that improvements had been made but accepted 
that these had been at a slow pace. It was recognised that one month would assist the 
designated premises supervisor to put these measures in place. Copies of safety and fire 
certificates were now available and demonstrated compliance.  It was accepted that the 
rubbish under the fire escape was still an issue but this was to be boxed in.  A training 
template had been devised and two employees were to take the personal licence course in 
July. A one month suspension was proportionate and would tie in with ensuring these 
measures were in place. CCTV had been upgraded and the police would be invited to 
check this, together with the search and drugs policies. The noise limiter was now secured 
and boxed.  The premises had been sub-let to an independent DJ which had caused 
problems.   
 
In response to questions it was noted that if issues had been dealt with more speedily the 
premises would not have been reviewed.  The licensee accepted that it was a mistake not 
to have engaged with responsible authorities.  Contractors had been carrying out ongoing 
work and certificates had now been provided. There was a daily checklist. Staff received 
ongoing training on licensing issues. 
 
In summation the licensing authority stated that conditions 1 and 10, Annex 2 of the licence 
were duplicated and could be deleted. 
 
RESOLVED that:- 
a) The premises licence in respect of Loves Company, Unit 1, 104-122 City Road, EC1 be 
suspended for a period of one month. 
b) Conditions 1 and 10, Annex 2, of the current premises licence shall be deleted from the 
licence. 
 
REASONS FOR DECISION 
The Sub-Committee listened to all the evidence and submissions and read all the material. 
The Sub-Committee reached the decision having given consideration to the Licensing Act 
2003, as amended, and its regulations, the national guidance and the Council’s Licensing 
Policy.  
 
The Sub-Committee noted that licensing officers had made two visits to the premises in 
February 2015 to check compliance with licence conditions and the visits were found to be 
unsatisfactory with a number of conditions not being complied with resulting in the issue of a 
section 19 closure notice.  Two further visits in March 2015 and one in April 2015 also 
proved unsatisfactory resulting in the issue of a closure notice detailing the breaches. The 
breaches included CCTV not working, failure to provide copies of fire and safety certificates 
and staff training records. The Sub-Committee noted that noise conditions had been 
breached resulting in an abatement notice being served on the licensee.  
 

The Sub-Committee noted that the licensee initially failed to engage with licensing officers 
but subsequently did submit a variation application and conditions regarding CCTV and 
noise were attached to the licence in agreement with the responsible authorities.  Visits 
made by officers to the licensed premises in June 2015 confirmed that improvements had 
taken place. The designated premises supervisor had produced copies of a training plan, 
fire and safety certificates and confirmed that CCTV was in good working order although it 
had not yet been checked by the police. As a result, the licensing authority revised the 
recommendation and suggested that a suspension of the licence for up to one month would 
be appropriate to allow for outstanding issues to be resolved and for inspections to take 
place. 
 

Page 11



Licensing Sub Committee D -  30 June 2015 
 

46 
 

The Sub-Committee heard from the designated premises supervisor’s representative that 
progress was now being made and it was recognised that a one month suspension would 
allow the measures required to be put in place. A training template and certificates had 
been provided and two members of staff would be taking the personal licence course at the 
end of July, CCTV had been upgraded and the noise limiter was now secured and boxed.  
 
The Sub-Committee also noted that as a result of the recent variation of the premises 
licence, when additional conditions were attached, the duplicate conditions relating to CCTV 
and noise could be deleted. 
 
Taking the above into consideration, the Sub-Committee decided that a suspension of the 
licence for a period of one month would enable the licensee to put all the outstanding 
measures in place and allow for inspections to be carried out by the responsible authorities. 
In reaching their decision, the Sub-Committee took into particular consideration licensing 
policy 30 regarding review of premises licences and considered the decision was 
appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 The meeting ended at 10.00 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
CHAIR 
 

Page 12



Page 13

Agenda Item B1



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 79

Agenda Item B2



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 115

Agenda Item B3



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	A6 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	Minutes
	$$MDocPackPublic.version0002
	Minutes


	B1 Sainsbury's, 28-30 Junction Road, London, N19 5RE - Application for a new premises licence
	B2 Tas Firin, 277 City Road, London, EC1V 1LA - Application for a new premises licence
	B3 7 Days Food and Wine, 93A Stroud Green Road, London, N4 3PX - Premises licence variation

